Ancient Monuments in this township
1926 List

UPPER ALLITHWAITE (LINDALE)
Church:

(a) chapel mentioned 1627 (Cartmel Par. Reg.); consecrated as St. Paul's 1829. Pulpit
erected by Wm. Whewell, master of Trin. College. Camb. Old font.

(b) Quaker meeting-house, " the Height "; lintel 1677 (0.s. xiii, 299; and see Rev. F. W.
Ragg, N.S. xx, 246).

Domestic: Buck Crag, birthplace in 1703 of Bishop Edmund. Law (0.s. ii, 264).
Bloomery found 1912 near Lindale church (J. W. Jackson, N.S. Xiv, 256) .
Old road :Witherslack-Towtop-Higher Newton

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (20 in total — though there may
be some overlap with other townships).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=upper%20allithwaite&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

